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From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:23 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 6 - Meet the Panthers, Black History 

Month Convocation, Amos Lecture, and more ...

 

  

    

 

Feb. 8: Meet the Panthers 
As part of the Student Government Association events for Black History 

Month, join us Wednesday, February 8th at 7 pm in the SUB MPR as we 

engage with the Black Panther Party on matters surrounding our 

community and ways we can address issues in order to promote higher 

intelligence and further advance our communities. "Before we seek 

change, we must fully understand the system that is meant to oppress 

us”.    

#MLC #LUPASGA #LUBlackHistoryMonth" public policy.   

Contact: Gionelly Mills 

Read More 

  

 

 

Tomorrow: Black History  Month Convocation 
You are invited to the second of four special convocations as part of 

Black History Month.  Join us tomorrow at 11 am in the Chapel with 

guest John Niva, member of the Kenya Professional Safari Guide 

Association. Luncheon will follow; Luncheon RSVP required. 

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

Tomorrow: Amos Lecture 
The 2017 Amos Lecture speaker will be Dr. Newby-Alexander.   

A professor of history at Norfolk State University and the Director of the 

Joseph Jenkins Roberts Center for African Diaspora Studies, Dr. Newby-

Alexander will lecture on “America’s Black Past Matters.” The program 

will be held tomorrow, February 7 at  

6:30 pm in the Chapel and is open to all members of the Lincoln 

University community. 

Contact: Patricia Joseph 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20BIA%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/leaves-spring-2017-1-page.pdf
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Read More 
 

Tomorrow:  Woman of the Year 
Deadline extended until February 7: The nomination committee of the 

Women’s Center announces nominations for 2017 Woman of the Year. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

SGA's Black History Month events 
Are you ready to celebrate Black History Month Lincoln? The Legendary 

SGA has a month filled of events for you to celebrate Black History 

Month! Please stay tuned for all updates and click the link to see the 

flyer attached!  

Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere 

Read More 

 

Annual Fund Campaign Kickoff 
Students are invited to the 2017 Annual Fund Campaign Kickoff event 

hosted by Institutional Advancement.  Guests will learn more about the 

campaign and meet the alumni, faculty, and staff members serving as 

committee volunteers.  The event will be held on Friday, February 10 at 

11 am – 12 pm in the ICC.   

Light refreshments will be provided. 

Contact: Shari Burruss 

 

Summer Employment – Upward Bound 
The Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is accepting applications 

for full-time summer tutor/counselor positions for its six-week 

residential component.  Program dates June 11 to July 22. Please click 

on the below link for more information. 

Contacts: Joanna Martin 
Read More 
 

Women’s Basketball 
The women's basketball team placed four players in double figures but 

fell to visiting Bowie State University 65-54 Saturday afternoon at 

Manuel Rivero Hall. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Men’s Basketball 
Turnovers and fouls plagued the men's basketball team as they lost a 

hard-fought 70-65 decision to Central Intercollegiate Athletic 

Association North division rival Bowie State University in front of a 

sellout crowd at Manuel Rivero Hall Saturday afternoon. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/amos.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/womens-center/applications
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20Flyer%20for%20Black%20History%20Month.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor%20Counselor%20Flyer%202017.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/4/womens-basketball-bulldogs-complete-season-sweep-of-lady-lions.aspx?prl=636218399407599019
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/4/mens-basketball-fouls-and-turnovers-hurt-lions-in-loss-to-bowie-state.aspx?prl=636218434683575510
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Retool Your School Competition 
Lincoln University needs your support in The Home Depot Retool Your 

School competition. Under a new nomination process between Sunday, 

January 29 and Friday, February 10, Lincoln must receive at least 100 

nominations made via social media posts on Instagram or Twitter using 

the hashtags: #LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA to be eligible for 

the actual competition. Multiple nominations are encouraged!!! For the 

official rules, visit: http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/. 

Contact: Eric Webb 

 

Re-register for IRIS 
In As of February 2 a large group of IRIS dispatch accounts were 

removed from the system.  If you have not re-registered for IRIS you will 

no longer be able to receive emergency alerts. 

In order to sign up for IRIS, please follow this link 

https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681

and enter your emergency notifications. Please be sure to select an 

appropriate group from the list at the bottom of the page.  See attached 

for more information. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Iris%20Alert%20Sign%20Up.pdf

